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Excess:
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ver:ier@ur

VrE

Ivlake of Veh:
(Clicnl's Rceord)

cA r REV / REp. / REV?4r.rRs oo ttTt F\nq\le,l
Lalqtr@ erson Conra cred: ruilliorn

l)ate/Time 
lAction{L$ruction {.4 k{infa{g

'xb 2qlgJ - cezl
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10/6/20 Final fig $47,310 confirmed by email (Red 20,210, 30%)

* Do not indicate confirmed in survey report
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From: Veron Chen (LKtGuto) '\- h y MrfSent: WednescJay, I 1 Novemtr er 2QZQB:18 Atr.4 V 2\ u ' 
,nro: l:n::ff[:";,x;fi;Tlffi:";:#X fi,u" Lwv ,I YV*=

Subject: RE: Survey involving.XDZ91SJ at SI{|NGDA coNSiRUCTtoN pT.E LID; REi:) p +$."eMr/rc74827-oo1 
,,!- lni M VtL\
' t 8lryr' u"'

a, , i ' , ,;' I cri'tr '" -V , vlf rr. -^,t'^' t:(. 
n

l)ear Cltester, t\r\ r,\( .i\{r{,i,.r ,l' , -, V? l1'9 V$r*Vd,u/
Wewillcheckanclrevefl. rclt 

,-, 
: { I-;,- /' 

t 
\ ,:

f:!-i i'.

1.\ci>c \pr\\1.'p ,'i' ,i, / L/ 
L/'-a

l4r h

n::;::lcasenanarer "Cwwyb
l'l(K Auto consultants l'}te Ltd 

r ) ^ n ,r.['re-r 
/-

Irlrone: 6256-i-561 : enrail :sur'{ri)lkkaub.corn I f}x: 6256-4315 fVWl"; ^}- 
eBlli 51, Pai.'a LIbi Inclustlial i,arl<,lJbi AvenLre l. rl0:-2.5 i S(408c)33) 

q*b:eK 4V WIh/, ,J

5::rfi:;;#?lsff:i'.lnil:1,',qncomecomss> 4Lh{, *': ; W;ff"
To: Veron Chen (LI(KAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Aclmin-D (LI(KAuto) <a<hnin-cl(D,lkkluto.coA>;
S tJR <sur@)lkkauto. com>
Subject: RE: Survey involving XD29L8J at SHINGDA CONSTRTJCTION PTE LI'D; I{EF: MT/I074827-
001
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1. I)amagc photos shorving sc,rial uunrber o1''danragccl '1"\4A - 4'i"ff'l?+.r-- 'a-\ 4 g4r.\41
')-. Aftcr rcliair pholos shou'ing serial nun.rbcr o1-r*placcme:nt 'l'\4A.
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Claims Flxecutive

Operations, Motor ancl Personal Lines 
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&, JV .

r:+6s 6430 7s1s ' I ^'/ 
t- 

X ailr,.,- 
y J SA

WW X{3{*#,fftfr- [r,r.lC^ nk L1 tl
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. 
> Bac.k to OneMotoring

eng-q,fSPA&FJ$*olBehelSIgr:f eaqteleaVehicte
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type

Owner lD:

Manufacturing Year:

!1e!ne llo:
Chassis No.:

Vaximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

* $81,959.00

01 Sep 2008

-9:ne:!v----.--
619M

taTransferCounti 2

$4,098.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: NnrHKr Ert,rorrry; No
PARF Eligibility Expiry_Date:

lnlgnded COE Reba.te Details
COE Expiry Date: 31Aug 2023 :

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

P.aP P9idr. " .. $1s,s82.00
coE Relafg A19unl: g11,s8s.0o

I Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

The information contained herein is correct as at t2Dec2OL9

OK
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xeCa.rtMaRr.Copr
Used lsuzu CYZ52L

New Cars ***ri *;i:,: Sell My Car Directory

Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgOarMart

Login Sign up

products lnsurance Articles Forum Resoutces

!1.;lri^ir !:iii.i
i,i: f!.iJ,i t.t..:
:1,lii. .i i:

Mileage

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad ArJvertiser Loqin Ways of Selling

l{*iii I Yeiri i.aa*$;1 {*f ft,t*ir i;i$h }-S* , J.d'--,.iffirlF,t*
KA.HUP

t

**.".-;

: .t : .

fr'1:1: :,1\iii. / rr\irl'l !i11:'i'ii:ii

GV Credit ',rri,

|:;rl
srl;1rtlx:fr:;1*:

|slrrl:edgr"n-r--I
? rra}rirlar

l:_9:v"cJ-a-:3!

Model

lsuzu CYZs2L

Isuzu CYZS2L Tipper (COE till
06l2a22)

Fuel Type: Diesel

lii:;t l:rl l Eng Cap

> 10 year(s) a.!
old

07-Jun-2007 15,681 cc

10 Wheeler Tipper Truck, Well Maintain, New Paintwork, In-House Loan Is Available, Call Now For Viewing!

Conv;nce Auto

Posted: 09-Nav-2019 Tags: 2007 Isuzu CYZs2L, 2007 isLrzu cyz52l, Isuzu CYZ52L, ituzu cy'zszt, isuzu, CYZ52L, cyzs2l, Used lsuzu

Isuzu CYZs2L Tipp€r (COE till $68,000 $9,a7a lyr 11-Jun-2007 1s,681 cc

a6l7a27)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Postedi 16-Nov-2019 Tags: 2007 lsuzu CY2521,2007 isu.u cyz52l, Isuzu CYZ52L, isuzu cy?521, isuzu, Cy-252L, ctz5zl, ljsed lsuzu

Price

$48,000

Depreciation

$!9,320 lyt

Veh Type

Truck

Available

hv*ilahle

Truck Available

Isuzu CYZ52L (COE till
0912*23',t

Fuel Type: Diesel

Postedr 29-l{ov-:C19 T.1gs:

$40.000 $10,700 /yr 08-Sep-2008 1s,681 cc

2008 Isuzu CYZ52L, 2008 isuzu cyz52,, lsuzu CYZ52L, isuzu cyz52l, Isuzu, CYZ5]L, ry2521, Used lsu?u

Aveil*bt?

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found

Price Depreciationi'li:,: Model

For old advertisements, view Expire.l ads

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type l.:::i:;,!

:ZO v!results/page

Home I Newcars lUsedCars SellMycar I Directory; Products !Insurance i Article I Forum :Resources

Follow sgCarMad.com

About Us I Careers I Contact Us I Sitemap Terms of Service I Privacy Folicy I Personal Data Protection Statement

@2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

a:-:i]iie

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=lsuzu CYZ52L&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2 1t1



MHHI 19159856 i Hua Hong Pte Ltd - Sungei Kadut
ENTRY DATE & Tll\,4Et O411212019 1o:2a
SUBN,IITTED BY: Ng Ka Ye

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details ofthe accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form mrst be

3. lnformation provided must be as truthful and accurft as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records l\,4anagement Centre established by the General lnsurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Q411212A19 10:28

0311212019 12:30

AT PIE EXIT 38

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

lnsured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance Gompany

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

DfiVef: r.' :iir..r,..; . .l

Name of Driver

Passport NoiFlN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

XD29 1 8J

SHINGDA EQUIPMENT LEASING PTE. LTD

201723619M

NOEMAIL

oFFtcE-63688936

ISUZU

cYz52L

NO

THIRD PARry

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

20 1 9-V0 1 05500-VCV-R00 I

NAGU MURUGESAN

F8277399K

16t0211977

OUTDOOR

2711212012

6 YEARS AND 1 1 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97163552

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

G6neiel liiforirfiatittn'ff lli6Addild6it :, :::',,:',:',:;::,t :.t:'',

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

D6tti!3.'O.I.

Was the accident reported to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Itlg.u,a9f n|lrcg:,,g,fr,#9,tir4Fnl:iii.lllliit:!.iir.ili.ii: :

AS PER POLICE REPORT
+

Attachment(s)' '

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

DRY

NO

2

YES

YES

YES

NO

I

YES

WOODLANDS WEST N,P.C

ROAD: 1 WOODLANDS STREET 12, POSTCODE:738622, COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:

NO

NA

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

xD7874r

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 ol 12



No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

Name uNKNowN
Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

lnjured person in which vehicle? XD7174T

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 12



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PIAI{

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleas6 report corre{tlv the details ofthe accident to speed up the claims procdss.

2. This Form must be completdd bv the pollcvholderand/or the Authorised Dilver:

3, lnformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possjble. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhotding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabilitv

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not ari admission of'policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

Anv false reportine mav be refered to the police for investiEation

The repbrt will be foiwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management centre established by the General lnsurance
Association of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythelodgmentofthisreporttotheinsurers,youherebyconsenttothearchivingofthisreportatthecentreandtocopiesof
the report being made aviilable aforesaid.

8. Consent underthe Pertonal Data protection Act {pDpA}

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General lnsurance Association of Singapore ("GlA'/) may/are permined to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [forml and any other personal information

. provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal lnformatlon") and disclose and transfer such
Personal lnformation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclg(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
v6hicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "lnsurers"), the lnsurers, lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling andlor dealing with my claimi including the settlement of the claims and any.necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iii)carrying out and/or dealing with mV instruclions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claimg (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports.or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

' external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or deating with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes" )

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in.this accident and the lnsurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal lnformation for one or more of the above purposes; and

(c) my Personal lnformatlon may/can be disclosed by any of the lnsurers and/or GIA to their thi.d party service providers or
aSents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes-

(d) my Personal lnformation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurersand/oranyotherthirdpartiesthatassistinevaluating,investigating,controllingormanagingfraud,
regulators, lbw enforcement and governrnent agencies as rgasonably required for the purposes stated, or

with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

i'J ' M-.. a ".:' -

5.

6.

(ii)

Policyholder's Signature

Date & Time:
Driver's Signature

(lf driver is not the policyholder)

Date & Time:

Reporting
Name:

NRIC/F.IN No.:

Personnel's Signature

Page 4 of 12



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKSTCH PIAN

DESCRlBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AccidentDate&Time OS 1,7ltotQ. l7 '30 t{RS'

Aicideht Location : ft1 Pl{ , il f 3t ,

( . A{ w rtclie, laporf)

E ReportingOnly O OwnDamage @ tttitOParty 0 Claimatotherworkshop(OD/TP)

DECLARATION . uponrailr rorrr
l/we declare.the foregoing particutars are true in everyespect. H5"?il,Hlilu'i;ttrHlHfff#trflffi:#Hffi::ffim3:H":y'

N' b*-:--.f'"----

ii,
;:

Driver's Signature
(lf driver is not the policyholder)

Date & Time:

Name:

NRIC/FIN No.:

#
n"poiffi C"-,.* P"oo,,*l', si!n",ur"Poiiclholder's'!

Page 5 of 12



Police Report Pg. 1

Jutt;lrtrLtng.
POLICE TORCE

Police Station Of Origin;
Woodlands West N.P.C.
1 Woodtands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622
Tel No: 1 800-363 9999

Date/Time Report Made:
43t1212A1918:50

Name of lnformant.
NAGU MURUGESAN

lD Type I lD No.:
FIN NO t F8?77399K
Nationality
INDIAN

Sex:
Male

Occupation:
Trailer{ruck driver

l llilfi lll l lllil lllil ilfi ilil ilili iltil ffi illlilillllt iililfl lililltfi iltil iilt
T12019ftA3t2145

1of 3

Report No. I /2A$1 2A3121 45

Station Diary No.:
641

Address
.10 KRANJI CRESCENT SHINGDA BUILDING SINGAPORE
7
Contact No.:
Home/Office: 97163552
Email:

Type of lnformant:
Driver

lnstitution / School Name:

Driving Licence lnformation
Class: Date of Expiry:

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Vide Report No.:
J120191203/0059

Date of Birth:
16t32t1977

Type of
Accident:

lnjury
Attended by Police

Drink
Drive:

Dateffime of
Accident:
fi?t1)t'n1a 12-1,t1

Type of Location:
Straight Road

Location:
Along Road 1

PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

PIE EXIT 38

Weather:
Clear

Road Surface:
Dry

Road Speed Limit:

Traffic Flow:
One Way

Traffic Control:
Not Controlled

Traffic Volume:
Moderate

Type of Collisian:
Between Moving Vehicles - l"{ead To Rear

Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:
Yes

XD29 1 8J

Pedestrian lnvolved: No
No, of Pedestrians lniured. NIL Use of Pedestrian Crossin

Page 6 of 12



Police Report Pg. 1

WiliTd;;fice
Police Station Of Origin:
Woodlands West N.P.C.
1'Woodlbnds Street 12 SINGAPORE
Tel No: 1800-363 9999

lltililltiililfiilililil ililffi lllItilll tffiillllttilillIilil
7na191203n145

lillililililiililiIil

2 of 3

Report No. T/201 91203/2145
t c60zz

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Name NAGU MURUGESAN lD No. F8277399K

Related Vehicle NIL Contact No. 97163552

Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of
Driving
Licence &
Expiry Date

Class: NIL
Date of Expiry: NIL

Date Treatment NIL Date Discharoe NIL
No. of Davs oranted Medical Leave NIL Deoree of lniurv NIL

Brief Details.
On ttre OytInO19 at about 1230hrs, lwas travelling along PIE exit 38 and had parked on the right side
3rd lane near the lamp post '1906 for road works to be done. I had turned on the left right arrow for both
lanes beside me as there were work to be done infront. I then suddenly felt a loud bang at the rear in
which my vehicle moved forward and came to a stop after. I then came out to make a check and saw the
other driver was unconscious and I could not get to him as he was stuck inside and other people had
called for ambulance and civil defense. I then took pictures rrf the scene flrst and SCDF had came to
scene shortly after to rescue the other driver out before they convey him to hospital. I had talked with the
traffic police and was informed by the police to make a police report in regatds to it. This is the first time
such incident has happened to nre. I do not know how the other driver had collided into my rear.

PageT of 12
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t:

l

Police Report Pg. I
t{ lEl N JIllEArLrrrE

.f W PailffiFsacE
I Police Station Of Origin:

Woodlands West N.P.C
1 Woodlands $treet 12 SINGAPORE 738622
Tel No: 1800-3639999

Sketch Plan
lnformant is not able to provide sketch plan

Authentication.ttamp
NP168

ffirll|il${lilfflllffi liltffiililililItll$llllllllllililffiilllllffiilfiilill
Tna1w2a4t2145

3of3

Report No. I t2O1g12$[J45

CONIINUATION OF REFQRT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehiclels lnsursnce Certificate to this report. lf you dont have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report nurnber as ieference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Signature Of lnterpreter:
Not applicable

Officer ln Charge Of Case;
TPIGIT/

Contaci No.:
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SHINGDA
FRODt..JCTS
&

DATE

TO
ATTN

OFFICE / MOBILE
EMAIL ADDRESS

FROM
ATTN

OFFICE / MOBILE
EMAIL ADDRESS

09t12t2019

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO.OPERATIVE

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

SHINGDA TRADING PTE LTD
MR WILLIAM GO
9679-7561
!1.r!l I 14.^.4 r:tn/'isHlF I inA {':Oll!

MODEL NO.
CHASSIS NO.

ENGINE NO.
REG. DATE

D,O.A.
POLICY NO.

CLAIM TYPE

WORKSHOP

NISSAN CYZszL
JALCYZs2L87000079
6WG1-408720

03t12t2019

TP CLAIM - NTUC

10 KRANJT CRESCENT (S) 728660

S/N PART NO.

SPECIAL.NETT ITEMS

DESCRIPTION

SAFESTOP 180TMAASSY ,/ LT<U'

TMA ALUMTNTUM PANEL (BrG) / cl\'4
TMA ALUMINIUM PANEL (SMALL) .' (fft
REFLECTTVE STTCKER / Ne <,
REAR NUMBER PLATE I CK\A.
"60 KMIH" STICKER I s Cr{.
REAR LAMP LED LH / CRl\
REVERSE LAMP LED LH / CftU
SIDE LAMP 2 ,' ChI,t

BEACON LIGHT ./ C RV
REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP / CRIA 

"

REAR BUCKET ALUMINIUM PANEL ./ CP4
REAR BUCKET ALUMINIUM PANEL FRAME / I3T.. ttT

'7

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
I

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

REAR METAL MUDGUARD LH
MUDFLAP LH )aC /C ,

MUDFLAP STRIP LH ,./ n T
TMA BRACKET LH/RH ., BT
ARROW LED SIGN BOARD

PRICE

$ 52,000.00 r
$ 550.00 { h t. uru$ 400.00J ' '
$ 600.00
$ +o.oo,'
$ 40.00-,'
$ 60.00,/
$ loo.ooa
$ 12o.OO /
$ 600.09 15 O

$ 100.00 5 0
$ 650.00 --
$ 300.00'l
$ 300.00 /'
$ 30.00x
$ 100.00,/
$ 600.00 /
$ 2,500.00
$ 700.00

X sVr

{ suc

PARTSTOTAL:

QUANTITY

1

1

1

1

2
2
1

I
4

LYlzt1
1

1

1

1

2
I
1ARROW LED SIGN BOARD FRAME )

$ 59,790.00

A member of SHINGDA Group of Companies

SHINGDA TRADING PTE LTD Fi*HEfAA€'FEAA
SHINGDA Building, 10 Kranji Crescent, Singapore 728660 I T +65 6368 8936 | r +65 6366 1470 | W shingdagroup.com
Co. / GST Reg. No.: 201312342C



SHINGDA
PRODUCTS
& SffiRVICES

LABOUR CHARGES

1 TO TOW VEHICLE FROM ACCIDENT SCENE

1
r\.-lr'J i .r\ ,'

$ 2oo.oo /'l a
2 TO INSTALL WIRING ON TMA. TO REMOVE & INSTALL LIGHTING ON TMA.

TO CHECK FOR & RECTIFY WIRING FAULTS, ETC. "/ A1€ c

3 TO PANEL BEAT/REPAIR/REALIGNMELDING MAIN CHASSIS FRAME. I dy -JEO

4 To REMoVE & INSTALL ALUMINIUM PANELS & MUDGUARD. 3 FA' "

5 TO REMOVE & REF|X ARROW LED S|GN BOARD. CHECK FUNCT|ON. 1. ,/
6 TO PUTTY, CLEAN, SPRAY PAINT & POLISH, ETC. t ptrul - Zfv 

.

/ 1lec,

LABOURTOTAL:

GRANDTOTAL:

680.00.t6@

$ 3,000.002-00a

$ 1,ooo.oo 1ao

$ i5u 7oo.oo fu
$ 2,ooo.olo lTSO
$ 150.00 *+OX

$ 7,730.00

$ 67,520.00

g_/ l,{*;,'r7 SUNDRIES
A- f t4fr buct*{ .("

l- .hq, d /nu,ha*4.

t ]'{,1'{"7 t rq<r+ f*1,J"{.

PREPARED BY

DATE / TIME

SURVEYOR

MOBILE NO.

OFFICE FAX NO.

EMAIL ADDRESS

REPAIR TYPE

RE-SURVEY

NO. OF DAYS

REMARKS

WILLIAM GO Fnf,,nly - lLdt;:

7 / r (lyuir

Sun [2,n CLlcrr)

1v f &lzoLq.

Tf7 *r{h,,1 (\t'lnt
Suf n @ llckrtulu-c(tn

F66 t zGLl.

PART-BY-PART / LUMPSUM

BEFORE PAINT / AFTER PAINT

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:
. To resurvey before/after spray painting

. To display damaged part(s) during resurvey

. Parts prices are subject to confirmation

. Third party survey is on a'Withoul Prejudice' basis

r No illegal modification(s) is allowed

. Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to iinal approval from lnsurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:

Date:

A member of SHINGDA Group of Companies

SHINGDA TRADING PTE LTD FEHEfAAE-llEAA
SHINGDA Building, 1O Kranji Crescent, Singapore 728660 | T +65 6368 8936 | F +65 6366 1470 | W shingdagroup.com
Co. / GST Reg. No.: 2o1312342C



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

William GO Shaw Chan <william.go@shingda.com>
Friday, 27 March 2020 3:53 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR
Derek CHOW Zhi Da; Cynthia SING; Edward CHU Chiun Kwong; TtA Ming Ee

RE: XD 291 8J-DOA: 31 /12/2019

SI{IHGDA SIIIHfrDA SHIHOCIA
ii]&nFt"{y pFanuffl-$ tilrFfiTLlifETs

t;lFF'.'lf;F$

Dear Veron,

I am getting the documents from my finance department. I willforward to you once I get it.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,
William GO Shaw Chan
Motor Claims Executive
SHINGDA Group of Companies

M +65 9679 7561 lT +65 6368 8936 (Ext.262) | F +65 6366 1470 | E william.go@shingda.com lW shinqdaqroup.com
SHINGDA Building, 10 Kranji Crescent, Singapore 728660

a:i:rr Lii:.-l'-li S'*.HGDA SHll'{Gl}A
,'r ...:::i..:,::; i+\frnr,fl?r#hj : Fnl !fi

SHll'lGDA.
tMa i$ icuF4\tE:

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday,27 March,2O2O 3:24 PM
To: William GO Shaw Chan <william.go@shingda.com>; Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Derek CHOW Zhi Da <derek.chow@shingda.com>; Cynthia SING <cynthia.sing@shingda.com>; Edward CHU
Chiun Kwong <edward.chu@shingda.com>; TIA Ming Ee <mingee.tia@shingda.com>
Subject: RE: XD 2918J-DOA: 3t/ 1.2/2019

Dear William,

Any update for the purchase invoice.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: William GO Shaw Chan <william.go@shineda.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 7t:27 AM
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>



Cc: Derek CHOW Zhi Da <derek.chow@shinsda.com>; Cynthia StNG <cynthia.sine@shineda.com>; Edward CHU
Chiun Kwong <edward.chu@shineda.com>; TIA Ming Ee <minsee.tia@shinsda.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: XD 2918J-DOA: 31./1.212019

Dear Sun Pin,

Please see the attached marked estimate. Can we confirm the repair cost @ $62.030.00?

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,
William GO Shaw Chan
Workshop Executive
$l-NlNCDA Group of Companies

M +65 9679 7561 lT +65 6368 8936 (Ext.262) | F +65 6366 1470 | E william.qo@shinqda.com lW shinqdasroup.com
SHINGDA Building, 10 Kranji Crescent, Singapore 728660

SHll'IGDA
i&:sr a6!cuFa\tE3

sHtHGDA SHt],tGDA St{llicDA 5t{llitcDA SHtHGOA .I.,SU6AF.OSE--,(:0\tiFr.x;rifrf.,i ; F't| \'..j ;,rjnffF[{Y F&Intlffrl ,|\tr'!.rjTr"*F}.]Ts i'i.,lFlntfia&i:..ii,r,i:::':ii.lx*,.qsR,r'iFr i$t{et*iqei8ill&,..i:

From: William GO Shaw Chan

Sent: Monday, 5 January, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ I kka uto.com>
Cc: Derek CHOW Zhi Da <derek.chow@shinsda.com>; Cynthia SING <cvnthia,sins@shinsda.com>; Edward CHU
chiun Kwong <edward.chu@shinsda.com>; TIA Ming Ee <mingee.tia@shinsda.com>
Subject: RE: XD 29l8J-DOA: 31./ t2/20t9

Dear Veron,

As spoken, the parts will only arrive estimated by end of FEB 2020.I will update you once repair
completed.

The DOA should be 03/1212019.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,
William GO Shaw Chan
Workshop Executive
SHINGDA Group of Companies

M +65 9679 756.1 lT +65 6368 8936 (Ext"262) | F +65 6366 1470lE william.qo@shinqda.com i W shinqdaqroup.com
SfilNGDA Building, 10 Kranji Crescent, Singapore 728660

SHIFIGDA
!&t id {CuFr\rE:

SFIIHCDA SI{Il-IGDA SHITIGDA SHIhICOA SHIHGDA
{[\i_{IRl.{nr]F,l r t.lf \ii .:f,.inFf"{T pR*lrUtI $ifFfir}."lfilT!;

*,.tFg'r1f,s$



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen @ lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 3 January, 2O2O 2:34 PM
To: William GO Shaw Chan <william.go@shinsda.com>
Subject: XD 2918J-DO A:31/L2/2O19

Dear William,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I,#02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 4:28 PM
To: Chester Chong;Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Survey involving XD2918J at SHINGDA CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD; REF:

MT/1474827-001

Dear Chester,

We just received finalise from repairer.

Our surveyor is still checking on the parts prices

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 5256-4375

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #Q2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chester Chong <Chester.Chong@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday,2 March 20202:32PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Survey involving XD2918J at SHINGDA CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD; REF: MT/1074827-OO1,

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above vehicle. Please do not confirm the finalised cost of repair for this vehicle. Please inform us
should the workshop is asking you to finalise cost of repair.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Chester Chong

Claims Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines

r+65 6430 7919

.tncome.com

{# *$_}**mw :,lx;'# ffi;l ?::3:l:,ff';.;l.i;:;liY;*''*, u m& with
il*x;'*:;;f*xl":;T[.ffitr'ij*]'i!""*]'i' BE tsyoUE@trK

Disclaimer

Thise-mailcontains privileged orconfidentialinformation which is intended onlyforthe use of the recipient(s)



Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

William GO Shaw Chan <william.go@shingda.com>

Monday, 6 January 2020 9:59 AM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Derek CHOW Zhi Da; Cynthia SING; Edward CHU Chiun Kwong; TIA Ming Ee

RE: XD 29'1 8i-DOA: 31 /12/2019

Dear Veron,

As spoken, the parts will only arrive estimated by end of FEB 2020.1 will update you once repair
completed.

The DOA should be 03/1212019.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,
William GO Shaw Chan
Workshop Executiv*
SHINGDA Group of 0ompanies

M +659679 756'1 lT+656368 8936 (8xt.262) lF+656366'1470 lEwilliam.go@shingda.com lwshingdaqroup.com
$HliIGDA Burlding "10 KrenjiCre*cent, Singapore 728660

{j,irial-'

:l! '] l
$r_i4rn

SHINGDA.
6ffi.tr S CdrF*r{tt

SHINGDA SHINGDA SHINGDA SHINGDA STIINGDA
f{.=r:t;tii.{l1m}},1 {,F-4$+;.: e*s$F}.lY FWqJCTS *,r!'85?pEtuTS

55{a'€5

From: Veron Chen ( LKKAuto) [mailto :veronchen@ lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 3 January, 202O2:34PM
To: William GO Shaw Chan <william.go@shingda.com>

Subject: XD 2918J-DO A:3I/12/20L9

Dear William,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)



SHINGDA
PRODUCTS

&

DATE

TO
ATTN

OFFICE I MOBILE
EIIIAIL ADDRESS

FROM
ATTI{

OFFICE / MOBILE
ETIIAIL ADDREgS

09/12i2019

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

SHII\GDA TRADING PTE LTD
MR WILLIAM GO
9673-7561
W{ 1. I lA&l qa-r,?rqH rrti :n-.& r'ry4

VEHICLg
MODEL HO.

GHASS|S t'to,
Etrrcll{E l{o.
REg, OATE

NI$SAN CYZs2L
JALC\252187000079
6WG1-408720

o.o*.:
POLICY NO. :
CLAIMTYPE:

03/12n01S

TP CLAIM - NTUC

WORKSI{OP : 10 KRANJI CRESCENT (S) 728660

gs pARr No. oEscRtpTtoN auAlrTtTy FRtcE
SPECIAL.NETT ITEMS

1 SAFESTOP 180 TMA ASSY .,' aqU. 1 $ 52,000.00 i2 TMAALUMINIUM PANEL (atq I Cl\t4 1 $ -'40:6 
i,^*,q,.t,3 TMAALUMINIUM PANEL{SMALL) ./ CK$ 1 g +OO.oOJ-{r 

rL v

4 REFLECTTVE STTCKER / N( c_ 1 $ s00.005 REAR NUMBER PLATE I c&\A. z $ 40.006 '60KM/l-i"sTtcKER ",, sfil. 2 $ 40.007 REAR LAMP LED Ltt / (R4 1 $ 60.008 REVERSE LAMP LED LH / Cl\ Lt r $ 100,00e SIDELAMP 1; 4 $ 120.0010 BEACON LI3HT -/ C Ke I -z- $ 6ee€o)ot (5u
11 REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP ,,. C nut . i 

-,r $ 1gg,g0 ,g\"12 REAR BUCKETALUMINIUM PANEL "/ Tr24 ' 1 $ 650.0013 REAR BUCKET ALUMINIUM PANEL FRAME ,' I3T. 1 $ 3OO.OO14 REAR METAL MUDGUARD LH /, T5T 1 $ 3OO.OO1S*-*****-**MIJDFLAPLH--- XC\r^f, ---. I ***B0S$**16 MUDlr.P-glltPtH./BT 1 $ 100.0017 TMA BRACKFT LH/RH ,. g'T A $ 600.00
'L-, - inhnr^, r rh 6rnr, n^^ 'l

PARTS TOTAL 16l*Nqpffid3tr

A mombor oi SIIINGDA Group of Companios

SHINCDA TRADING PTE LTD Si* X8'IAfi,M/AA
SHINGDA Buildino. 10 Kmnli Creinanl Slnnrnnrp 72RAAn I T !6{ 6"An poea r E ,ac a?da trr^ r r.r



:. :;:i-tt:,'

SHINGDA
PRODUCTS
& SERVICES

LABOUR CHARGES

1 ro row vEHrcLE FRoM AocTDENT scENE. / NQ C , $ zoa.oa r !
2 TO INSTALL WIRING ON TMA. TO REMOVE & INSTALL LIGHTING ON TMA.

TO CHECK FOR & RECTTFY WRING FAULTS, ETC. / Ne { $ 6S0.00 "z 
qc>c>

3 TO PANEL BEATIREPAIR/REALIGNMELDING MAIN CHASSTS FRAME. I J9 -:EO- $ 3,OOO.OO 7.AAA

4 To REMoVE & INSTALL ALUMINIUM PANELS & MUDGUARD. 3 NJ. s r,ooo.oo 7 cr0

s ro REMovE & REFrx ARRow LED srGN BoARD. cHEcK FUNcroN. 1, / $ 700.00 5*ozsa
6 To purry, cLEAN, spRAy pAtNT & poLtsH, ETc. I Prr4 

* 2 fv . $ a,000.00 l7S V

$ 1s0.00 ;0px
LABouRrorAL. !1tu * T--.:@

li"rri;!'filh7 u,.rt*l f,,qr.

7 .,NDRTES 5-4 /v^.i,\
,-- Tfrl+ bucl"{ t f"
t-",1:: tnulXw,,l.

GRAXDTOTAL:

PREPARED BY

DATE /TIME

SURVEYOR

MOBILE NO,

OFFICE FAX NO,

FMAIL ADDRESS

REPAIR TYPE

RE.SURVEY

NO. OF DAYS

REMARKS

WILLIAM GO

PART.BY-PART / LUMPSUM

BEFORE PAINT I AFTER PAINT

f,tblt* r*
L', {lu' c*-.,.

{[r,ulo n\
***-*:,,,*;-t.. 

.]','.--.',."l!..

a'

ftrf,,nly *fZd.1:

7 / t, ftyuir.

be-ton str\ 
Fh,lo.** sp\ gh.ro

J;n f,n Ctlct)

. lv I &lzorc,{.

Tlt *u{t,"1 yxld*

SrFn 6 ll*.*'afu'co'^

166 t z|z7.

A mombor of SHINGDA Group of Companiss

SHINGDA TRADING PTE LTD *T!NA&A6'NliA
SHINGDA Ettildlno- 1O Krenii Crasc.nt Slndnn^rA ??nAAn I T +A6 A3nfi AarA I F IAq AiRA ir?n I w.hinnd
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3N $AFKTV WTW, }*TT}
1.090 LCTVIIR rllrlTA R.OAp +*01*CI3

sTNCIJ\pORn 169201
THL: 62467997 FAX: 62727261
$-MAIIJ : tnsafetypl@gmail . com

G$T 3EG NC. : 201"806429M
C0 &ffi NC.: 20i"806429M

ro: sxINcDA TRADING pTn LrD 1AX INVOICA ' INV 00210400
:1-O I(RAhl.]I CRfiSCNNT
srNGAPoRu 72856CI DA?H | 26/Q2/2020

Plo !

n/o : oo29o49o
TERMS :

ATTI{ : ACCOUNTs DApARTMITNT SAL8SMAN CODA :

rnilFex , 6j;B ss36/6366 L470 PAGB NC)' : 001

NO. NASCRIPTION QTY UOM UNTT.PRICT AMOUNT

SGD SGD

ORDSR&D 8Y: l'lR WIIJIJIAI4 GO SlIAff CI{A}I
- s67s7561 {tqs lff

?RUCI{ NO : XD 2918 rl

TO SUPPLY & INSTALIT

001 sAr8*srop (TMA'c) 180
TRUCK MOUNTED ATTENI]ATOR
c/w l{YDRAur,lc rrrrr gP
{PAS.ggD 6 TXST$ BASED ON

NCHRP 350 TSST LSVEL 2 [" 3)
CART $/U; 5659A 123/08/t91 ;

:55628 lLT/12/r91
FRAME $lN: 1894 tLz/L2/J"e1

uNlT PRIC& * $52, 9C0.00
r,Ess: tK.aDE DTSCOUN? - $ p'0c0.00

: SFECTAJT DISCOL'$T - $ 3'fiCo.00
: ADDITIONA], 6P8CIAI, - $ 1',5CO'00

DTSCOUNT
: FII&THER APDITIONAIT - $ 500 - 00

sp*cr&L DISCOUT{T

L.oo IJNIT 38900.00 38,900,00

Continue ...

A&IJ CHEQUII6 SIIOT'LP BE CROSSSD
IAIC PAYEN ONLY' 6, MADE PAYABLN TO

Tll gAf'fTV FTE I,TD

E. & O"S



TN SAF"ITY T}TE {,TN
1090 jr:'wnn )ErrTA nOAD #01-03

sINGA?ORA l-69201
TEL: 62:,"t67997 FAI{: 6272726L
S-l{AIl,: Lnsaf etyBl@gmail . corn

S$T R.3G $0.: 201"8064?9M
lQ F-EG N0. r 20i.806429M

r0; SHINGDA TRAnING prs LrD '1AX1NVOICI , INV00210400
]-O I(RAN.]I CRHSCENT
$TNGAPOF"n 728660 DATX | 26/02/2A2Q

vlo :

n/o : oo29o49o
TSAI{S :

ATTN : ACCOLTNT$ DTPARTM$NT $AI,S$MAN CODA .

TEr,/rAX : 6368 8s3616366 74-'to PAGH No. : 002

$0. DNSCRIPTTCI}T QTY UOM IINrr-PRTCS A$OUI{T

sGp SGD

SUnMg: lST PAYMENT - 50t nEPO3Ir
: B.Al, PAYMENT - 50* UPON

INSTAII"&TIOF O}. TINIA

ONTO YOUR VEATCLS &
COIJTTETT?N C'S' YOIIR
\/EHICI,E

suB-TorA.L 38,9oo.oo

ASD 7.00t GsT 2,72X.QQ
TOTAIT 41, 623 . 00

SINSAPONS DOIJI.;LRS trOR?Y CINA ?HOUSASD 3IX HII}IDR.8D TW&I{'TY THRES QI{IJY.

ArrL CnSQUES SHOUT,D BH CROSSED

'AIC PAYE$ ONIJY' & }"TANE PAYABI,N TO

m[ SAFSTY PTB I.,TD

r. & 0.n



TN SAMT.'Y PY'M X,TT}
10P0 ttr{98' FBLT& RCIAn t*0L-03

$I}T*AFOAS L69301
TS&r 6'e16'tgg7 3'&l{r 62"12726X
b-mn:r.,t €'IaafetYPlogrmail " cnm

&$? RES X0'; *01&064tgM
Cn XSG $Q' : *0:'L80S4sgM

gfLL T0 r $}Iil'{SD& rn'eDll{(} r'x& \trn
1"0 }n?&lr')r cSEECsl'lr
slN&ilpoes, '1?8664'

psLn/&Rv OFsnn ' 0029049CI

B&rs . e0/a2/2020
pla r

TSeMs i

selJnsl{A}l coDa :

p&s$l lIO, : ool

SHLTV&X, TO :
pn&!' co]Jlrscrr0N

00t rMlr-s$l80

fO SUFPT,Y & INS?&IfJ

$A3'Ir-sT0F (tt4A'sl Lsn

TRUCK MOI"'N?SS AT::$NT]AT3R6

(pAsslsB :{cI{Rp 35} THST I,6vg.L 3 & 3 *

6 TEsr$)
cltl IIYDRA$LrC$ L::rT up

* TRUCK tlQr XD29:8J

* rMi[ s/}r I 5(151 &t:Sluslrqll

* FRAME NQ; lgq* [ r:fr:-f f1l

1. OO UNIT

si6lB['qrrfttJ

eec&lvss nil dootr oeD&n "43il'0 cosrrTI0lX
;r

.^ a.1A )a'-
Q \' 5{

-- h

,

m sArr rY ?Ts $m

Al/A
-yv*("

*\B

L*"9I
.i

ti
'.!

.i
t1

'i

K- & CI.s



' :' -;:-'iiri"ti;i;-':'!;;'i;;;';a-;:!jjii;;;!ii

':,;j"ri ,;ti i iiril.::.J

:.lii.'P'
iii'n

LOO SENG - 962 113 98

1.00 uNrT 34000 . o0 34, 000 . 00

)r40-:n8?

Dcq : Sf ,'1fi
liltrctrE\Ztrlnl
lni = J,li- ?lr IUJ

T]{ SAF$TY PTE LTD
1C90 I",OltER DELTA ROAp *01-03

SINGAPORE 1.69201
TEl; 6276799'1 FA$: 5272726]-
E-:.!HIJ: tnsafetYPl@gmail.com BY:

GSI RFG NO.: 2O1-805429M
CO FJG No.: 201806429M

rl
a!.

ro: SI{INGDA EQUIPMENT IJEASING iTE LTD TAX INVOICS ' INV 0021003I

LO KRA\I,.TI CRESCENT DATE . t2/o't/20]-8
STNGAPORE 125660 P/.9 :

Elflu:-* ** 
: oo2eoo26

ATTN : ACCouNTS DEPARTMENT pebn no. : 001

TEL/FA$ : 6368 8936/6966 L47o

No'DESCRIPTIoSQTYvoMuNIT.PRICEAJ"IoUNT ------------l.

SGD SGD

rt+;S

1'#

0 01"

ORDERED
TRUCK NO

BY: MR MOK
: XD 2918

TO SUPPIJY & INSTAITL

sAFE-sroP (TMAr s) LB0 ?A ( sF- 1r't rs)

TRUCK MOUNTED ATTDNUATOR
c/w HYDRATILTC lJrrr uP
(besspp 6 TEsrs BAsED oN

NaHRP 3so rEsr T,EVEIJ 2 & 3)
s/rq: sgssl ite/04/181 i

s3l3B tLz /04/LBl

uNrr PRrcE - $ 4€'olc'oo
i;;s,-inaieDrscouNr -f s'olc'oo:--; 

edopwrr,r, DrscoIJNT - $ 3, olc ' oo

,,r y-( l{

: ADDITIONAI. SPECXAIT

DISCOUNT
I FTTRTIIER APDITTONAJ,

SPECIA! DISCOUNT

$ 36, ooo . oo
- $ l"r5oo.oo

- $ 500.00

i
I

I

I

i
I

Continue ...

AJ'I, CHEQUES SHOUT'D
ra/e PAYEE oNIrYr &

TN SMETY PTE TJTD

BE CROSSED
}4ADE PAVABI,E TC

f,#B5
11 l'Ut iJ}'itifl

u
BY:

ri:

E, & O.E


